

TITLE OF MANUSCRIPT

Author(s)

Affiliation(s)

Contact details:

Abstract:

Keywords: |

Comment [CO1]:

Font size: 16

Bold, centralized

Font type: Times New Roman

Comment

Font size: 12

Font type: Times New Roman

Comment [CO3]: Optional

Comment [C]

Comment [S]
be italicized.

Font size: 12pts

Align: Justify.

ANSWER

Comment [CO5]: Separate keywords with comma.

Introduction:

Methods:

Comment [CO6]:

The introduction should be well spaced, organized and simple.

- Present your topic and get the reader interested.
 - Provide background or summarize existing research.
 - Position your own approach.
 - Detail your specific research problem and problem statement.

A 4-step approach to writing the introduction section of a research paper is:

1. Provide background information and set the context.
 2. Introduce the specific topic of your research and explain why it is important.
 3. Mention past attempts to solve the research problem or to answer the research question.
 4. Conclude the Introduction by mentioning the specific objectives of your research.

Comment [CO7]:

- Use the past tense and a clear, concise style.
 - Explain your methodological approach and justify your choices.
 - Describe your data collection methods, such as participants, materials, instruments, and procedures.
 - Describe your data analysis method, such as statistical tests, software, and criteria.

Result:

Comment [CO8]:

- 1.Design figures and tables to organize your data.
 - 2.Write the Results section following the order of figures and tables.

Table 1: Text text text text text

Source:

Table 2: Text text text text text

Source:

Discussion:||

Conclusion and recommendations:

Comment [CO9]: This section summarizes, interprets, and evaluates the findings of the study and how they relate to the existing knowledge and research questions on the topic. The purpose of this section is to illustrate the significance and implications of the work, and how it may impact future research. The discussion section should not add new information or results, but rather explain and provide meaning to the data. The discussion section should be structured like a conversation.

Comment [CO10]: This section wraps up the ideas and leaves the reader with a strong final impression. It has several key goals:

- * Restate the problem statement addressed in the paper.
- * Summarize your overall arguments or findings.
- * Suggest the key takeaways from your paper.

text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text
text text text.

References:

Wilson, S. et al. (2001). Procuring of Web for Referral and References in Scientific Research, Computer 8(4), pp115-132. <https://www.url.com>. Text text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text.

Text t ext text text text text textText text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text text
textText text text text te xt text
text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text
textText text text text te xt text
text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text
textText text text text te xt text text text text text text text text
text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text
text text text text text text text text text text text text text text text.

Text text text text text text text text text t ext text text text text text text text
textText text text text te xt text text text text text text text
text text.

Comment [CO11]: You should list all the references in this section. The references should be in APA style and alphabetical order. References should be single-spaced and use a hanging indent. You should use title case for all titles and capitalize only the first word in hyphenated compound words.